

MINUTES WHPS P&C, 13 May 2019



ATTENDEES

David Scotter, Natalie Cook, Cat Butler, Paul Hardy, Fiona Simmat, Ditte Larsen, Toni-Lee Waller, Priscilla Wright, Jo Golding-Lowe, Yvette Dee, Belinda Lind, Julie Harrison, Matt Saltau, Kate Van de wall, Tina Doyle, Jen Hill, Julie Hannah, Simon Sakovits, Adam Baker, Theres Preston, Sherene Lagasse

Apologies: Cianne, Suzy Paul, Jacqui Blundell

۷.

- 1. Welcome / Open
- 2. Previous Minutes
 - a. Business Arising

3. Reports

- a. Fundraising
- b. Canteen
- c. Uniform
- d. Band
- e. Principal
- 4. Other business

1. WELCOME

AGENDA

NATALIE COOK

- Meeting opened at 18:59
- New P&C welcome

2. Previous minutes & BUSINESS ARISING NATALIE COOK

Review of previous minutes and acceptance by all.

3. FUNDRAISING

JO

• Rotary Raffle – was a success, winner of the car from the school.

\$6.000 raised

\$1,000 from Belle Dee Why (confirmed has been paid)

- Election Day Cake Stall \$981.92
- Mothers Day Stall a huge success thanks to all involved \$1,213.61, all old stock cleared.

Feedback was great, Year 3 and fundraising committee to be congratulated.

Some feedback was also to have a BBQ breakfast like fathers day and to mix up the presents. Issues with Flexischools being really slow – fundraising needs own login.

- Upcoming events for the year
 - □ Trivia Night
 - ☐ Colour run (instead of skipathon)
 - ☐ Disco

3. CANTEEN

SHERENE LAGASSE

- New Treasurer appointed Ditte Larson
- Reusable program at a halt, due to the amount of stock not being returned or missing –
 School to work with Canteen staff to work out a solution.
- New Winter Menu has been added.
- Fundraising for the Canteen idea for a cookbooke, Sherene will be working on.
- Entertainment book on sale again facebook post to be added.
- Children with not lunches still a problem, message to class parents to be sent out.
- Allergy button has been added on Flexischools.
- Canteen to get some eggs from the chickens.
- Surfrider Foundation visit was on 16th May First canteen ever to be recognised by the Ocean Friendly Programe
- Kerrie Robinson has been hired and new contracts for staff being reviewed.

4. BAND

NATALIE COOK

- As per attached minutes
- David Scotter to talk to band about the state the canteen was left in after Band Jam and the
 use of the bottled water.

4. UNIFORM

NATALIE COOK

 Position to take over has been filled – Holly O'Brien (kindy mum) will be taking over the roll and karen will do the handover.

5. PRINCIPAL REPORT

DAVID SCOTTER

- Congratulations to Priscilla Wright who is now the Assistant Principle.
- Huge thank you to the Fundraising committee and year 3 as mothers day breakfast was a success with a huge attendance.
- Another thanks to the Fundraising committee for organizing the cake stall.
- Rebel gifts will be arranged for the prizes for the rotary raffle sales.
- Anxiety in Children talk was a success and a flyer was sent out with newsletter.
- Cross Country went well and all ribbons were handed out.
- Hope African Choir visited and loved by all children.
- Easter Hat Parade was a success and all the children loved having open classrooms.
- Fisher Road students visiting Fridays and Mondays with Francine Saunders and staff.
- PSSA started last week, apart from a few injuries everyone going well.
- Aboriginal Activity students loved it and other schools are now on board.
- Naplan starting this week, most kids doing it online for the first year ever all school will be shut off from the WIFI so the internet speed isn't a problem.
- Solar Panels on hall have been working since February and some of the feedback was report as \$200 per month saving and kws down 200 a month from last year.
- Synthetic grass outside toilets and near oval laid P&C committing \$20,000 to the total.
- Band has a profit P&C to approach for 50/50 with the school for Curtains for the hall.
- K-2 equipment needs new shadecloths quotes are coming in around \$10k.
- 10 new smartboards have been purchased, could not proceed with the leasing.
- 30 new laptops.
- Library waiting on air-conditioning grant by department.

3. OTHER BUSINESS

- Boys toilet doors have been painted.
- \$2,500 to be spent at Rebel, Nat waiting to hear back Nadine Young to see what the school need.
- Election Day BBQ not going ahead after only having 1 volunteer.
- Class Parent Liaison appointed.
- Gift to Derek to be organized for all the work with the roads
- Talk to council about making the small carpark 1 hour only.
- P&C purchased cups for school events, Lionel to arrange storage.
- School uniforms to be looked at and not gender specific, more costly for girls over the boys.

Meeting closed at 8.22pm

Next meeting is the 17 June 2019